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Docket Nos.: 50-528, 50-529

and 50-530

JAN 9 t986

Mr. E. E. Van Brunt, Jr.
Executive Vice President
Arizona Nuclear Power Project
Post Office Box 52034
Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2034

Dear Mr.. Van Brunt:

SUBJECT: POST MAINTENANCE TEST REQUIREMENTS - PALO VERDE RESPONSE TO
GENERIC LETTER 83-28

Your response to Generic Letter 83-28 was provided by letter dated November 3,
1983. Items 3. 1.3 and 3.2.3 in the generic letter requested that you identify
any post-maintenance test requirements for reactor trip system components and
other safety-related components, respectively, which can be demonstrated to
degrade rather than enhance safety.

In your November 3, 1983 response to Items 3.1.3 and 3.2.3, you state that
there are no post-maintenance testing requirements which degrade safety for
either the reactor trip system components or other safety-related components.
On this basis, we find your responses to Items 3.1.3 and 3.2.3 of Generic
Letter 83-28 to be acceptable.

The staff's safety evaluation of this subject is enclosed. If you have any
questions regarding this letter, you should contact Mr. E. Licitra, the
Licensing Project Manager.

Sincerely,

gq~~p.O )!T ftgs,agQQ

Georqe W. Knighton, Director
PWR Project Directorate No. 7
Division of PWR Licensing-8

Enclosure:
As stated

G. W. Knighton
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR R EG ULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JA~ g 1986

Docket Nos.: 50-528, 50-529
and 50-530

Mr. E. E. Van Brunt, Jr.
Executive Vice President
Arizona Nuclear Power Proiect
Post Office Box 52034
Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2034

Dear Mr. Van Brunt:

SUBJECT: POST MAINTENANCE TEST REQUIREMENTS - PALO VERDE RESPONSE TO
GENERIC LETTER 83-28

Your response to Generic Letter 83-28 was provided by letter dated November 3,
1983. Items 3. 1.3 and 3.2.3 in the generic letter requested that .vou identifv
any post-maintenance test requirements for reactor trip system components and
other safety-related components, respectively, which can be demonstrated to
degrade rather than enhance safety.

In your November 3, 1983 response to Items 3.1.3 and 3.2.3, you state that
there are no post-maintenance testing requirements which degrade safety for
either the reactor trip system components or other safety-related components.
On this basis, we find your responses to Items 3.1.3 and 3.2.3 of Generic
Letter 83-28 to be acceptable.

The staff's safety evaluation of this subject is enclosed. If you have any
questions regardina this letter, you should contact Mr. E. Licitra, the
Licensing Project Manager.

Sincerely,

eorae Kniqhton, rector
PWR Proiect Directorate No. 7
Division of PWR Licensina-8

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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Mr. E. E. Van Brunt, Jr.
Arizona Nuclear Power Project Palo Verde

CC:
Arthur C. Gehr, Esq.
Snell & Wilmer
3100 Valley Center
Phoenix, Arizona 85073

Mr. James M. Flenner, Chief Counsel
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Charles R. Kocher, Esq. Assistant
Council

James A. Boeletto, Esq.
Southern California Edison Company
P. 0. Box 800
Rosemead, California 91770

Mr. Mark Ginsberg
Energy Director
Office of Economic Planning

and Development
1700 West Washinqton - 5th Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Mr. Wayne Shirley
Assistant Attorney General
Bataan Memorial Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Mr. Roy Zimmerman
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 239
Arlinqton, Arizona 85322

Ms. Patricia Lee Kourihan
6413 S. 26th Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85040

Regional Administrator, Region V
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane
Suite 210
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Kenneth Berlin, Esq.
Winston & Strawn
Suite 500
2550 M Street, NW

Washington, DC 20037

Ms. Lynne Bernabei
Government Accountability Proiect

of the Institute for Policy Studies
1901 gue Street, NW

Washington, DC 20009

Ms. Jill Morrison
522 E. Colgate
Tempi, Arizona 85238

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manaqer
Washington Nuclear Operations
Combustion Engineering, Inc.
7910 Woodmont Avenue Si>ite 1310
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Mr. Ron Rayner
P. O. Box 1509
Goodyear, AZ 85338




